*** Please consider: All proposals should be discussion items prior to submission for action as this will allow the board to make better-informed decisions

President: Thyra Cobbs Vice President: Shagoofa Khan Commissioner of Campus Events: Nick Sessions Commissioner of Publicity & Outreach: Christian Ortiz Treasurer: Felero Smith Senators: Delores Jackson, Chisom Inwunze, Liam Andrews, Jocelyn Villalobos, Luisa Velazquez, Guests: Sasha. Absent: Delores Jackson, Chisom Inwunze

Student Representatives: [vacant] Minute Taker: Joshua Juarez

Advisor: Teresea Archaga

Absent: Chisom Inwunze, Delores Jackson,

I.	CURRENT ITEMS		
Item #	I. Topic Activity	I. Outcome	
1.	Call to Order Establishment of Quorum	I. Call to order at 1:03 PM	
2.	Approve: A. Approval of the Agenda B. Approval of the minutes for 4/13/2020	 I. Senator Villalobos moves to approve the agenda II. Second advised by Senator Sessions III. Vote: 6-0-0 IV. Senator Session moves to approve the minutes V. Second advised by Senator Andrews VI. Vote:6-0-0 	

	Business: Reports		
3.	Public Comment: Information	I.	Introduction of Sasha who will be speaking of the bill in line item 8.
	Senators may respond as summarized below:(no more than 2 minutes on each item) *Senators may briefly to statements made or questions posed by persons making public comments: *The public may ask questions for clarification or make a brief announcement; provide a reference to senate or other resources for factual information; request senate to report back to the public at a later meeting; and/or request an agenda items for future agenda. (Government Code Section 54954.2(a))		speaking of the off in the field of
	New Business		
4.	Officer & Senator Reports/ Updates	-	Vice President Khan: Been accepted to UC Berkeley and UC Davis still waiting on UC San Diego and and UCLA. Senator Ortiz: Had a lot of meetings. Lot of acceptance letters been released. Unfortunately, no acceptance letter has been received yet for his side. Sessions reports: Priority registration has been released for the summer. Senator Villalobos: Tough week. This Friday for the 24 th , those who are graduating are encouraged to send their picture, and quotes. Senator Andrews: Will not be running for

	board to make better-informed decisions			
		President next semester due to him needing to catch up next semester. Has to take drop as a LMCAS senator as he may need to drop all his classes. - Senator Velasquez: A lot of test coming up, is studying a lot, and also planning the summer classes. Is running for commissioner for campus events. - President Cobbs: Trying to register classes since she is in EOPS, insite was down so she did not get in the class currently. Friday was on student services panel. Will be running for Comissioner and publicity outreach as she does not know her future course load for the next semster.		
5.	Advisor Report	Teresa Archaga reports: I. Encourages: LMCAS senators when needed to, talk to Teresa. II. LMCAS eligible candidates have been posted (picture) III. Will be hopefully completely LMC services pages. IV. Currently doing the LMC distribution and has exceeded the number so far. V. Accepting feedback for the online resource pages.		
6.	Committee Reports	I. Senator Ortiz: Went to the IDEA		

	board to make better-informed decisions			
		committee meeting: Discussed about current status and how CCC or DVC reached out to their students. Discussed if they should still provide support seeing how the semester is over II. Senator Cobbs: Had a meeting with Tenenssha with the Brentwood survey. Had the idea to do the Student services panel. Will be attending meetings this week with STG, graduation committee and STEM,. Might not make one of the meetings due to tutoring.		
	New Business			
7.	Volunteer hours	 I. Has a tracking sheet for all senators to track what they have done/the hours inputed in in a google sheet. Need to record and post the video. This is for like DIY videos and how to make face masks and so on. II. Senators can choose projects currently during this line item and is recorded in the google sheets. Brainstorming other volunteer ideas and how to do it 		

	board to make better-informed decisions			
8.	The Senate will review and discuss the following bills: SB 54 & AB 1080	 I. Sasha is talking about the bill, established to address the Solid Waste: packaging and products and to have waste reduction occur. Request to write brief letter or support to have these bills be supported and passed into California Registrations. II. Senator Ortiz moves to approve dicussion on line item 8. III. Sessions secondly advised: IV. Senator Ortiz motions to postpone the line item 8 to next week V. Senator Andrew secondly advised VI. Vote:6-0-0 		
9.	Brentwood Survey: The senate will discuss timeline for dispersing survey to Brentwood students	I. Brentwood survey to the Brentwood students soon.		
10.	Student Resource Page(LMC Website): The senate will review the resource page and identify areas of improvement	 I. Advisor Archaga discusses what is on the online resources page. LMC library books have been extended. II. Senators are reviewing the online resources page on LMC website. III. Encouraged to share this page, 		

11.	Adjournment or Continue	I.	Sessions moves to adjourn the meeting at 2:03 PM.